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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 2:30 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 621634) 

Attachments: 03870-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

4/2712009 
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Kimberley Pena 0 ~D 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: Tuesday, March 10,200911 :25 AM 

To: 'CDSmith2@aquaamerica.com' 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: FW: Requested documents - Kimberly Pena 

Attachments: FPSC Connections outside certificated areas.PDF; Attchmnt FPSC Ltr Jan1609 customers outside 
Certificated Area.xls; Exhibit N_fountain Lakes.PDF - - - -

Mr. Smith, thank you for your help in this matter. 

Kimberley M. Peiia 
f"'PSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCERecords Manager Assistant 

Office of Commission Clerk "i.Administrative_Parties _ CODlumer 
Florida Public Service Commission DocUMENT NO. _0J?{l.:1- 0'0
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

DISTRIBUTION:Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

From: Smith, Carl D. [mailto:CDSmith2@aquaamerica.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2009 11:19 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 
Cc: Smith, Carl D. 
Subject: Requested documents - Kimberly Pena 

Carl Smith 
Director. Corporate Development 
1100 Thomas Ave. 
Leesburg. FL 34748 
Direct: 352 435 4024 
Fax: 352 787 6333 

3110/2009 
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STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850)413-6770 

COMMISSIONERS: 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 

August 15,2008 

Michael B. Twomey, Esquire 
Post Office Box 5256 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 14-5256 

Re: Docket No. 080536-WU 

Dear Mr. Twomey: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for quick-take amendment of and application 
for amendment of Certificate No. 002-W to extend water Service to certain territory (Oakwood) in 
Brevard County, by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., which was filed in this office on August 12, 2008, 
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVAR~ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
Am AfRrmative Adon / Qual Oppltunity Employer 

PSC Website: http: /k . f lar idspse”  Internet EmaU: mnfad@psr.statefl.us 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.080536-WU Date Docketed: 08/12/2008 Title: Application for quick-take amendment of Water Certificate No. 
002-W and application for amendment of Water Certificate No. 
002-W to extend water service to certain territory (Oakwood) 

Company: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc . in Brevard County, by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~1IIIII;inbtrative Pames CODSDDler 
DOCUMENT NO. t>7?'2 7J'of 
DIS1R1BUTION:Official Filing Date: Expiration: 

last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
~() . indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level 

l. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
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Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 
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OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16 . 
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26. 
27. 
28. 
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Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31 . 

32. 
Full Commission COll11lission Panel 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Date filed with ClK: 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40. 

Due 

Previous 

Dates 

Current 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows : 


- Hearlng 0ff·lcer (s) Prehearinq 0ff icer 

COll11lissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I a I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I 

COll11lissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I 1 
Where panels are assigned the senior COll11lissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one COll11lissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full COll11lission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Docket No.080536-WU Date Docketed: 08/12/2008 Title: Application for quick-take amendment of and application for 
amendment of Certificate No. 002-W to extend water service to 
certain territory (Oakwood) in Brevard County, by Aqua 

Company: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 

("0" indicates OPR) x x 
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION : (850) 413-6770 

Due 

OPR Staff S Rieger [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

1. Initial Application Received NONE 
2. Follow-up Application Received NONE 
3. Staff Recommendation NONE 
4. Agenda NONE 
5. Standard Order NONE 
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 
7. 

Staff Counsel E Sayler 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 
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13 . 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
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37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 
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10/30/2008 
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Approved: Vrlk--CWhere one Convnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0812112008

assigned the full Convnission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.080536-WU Date Docketed: 08/12/2008 

Company: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Title: Application for quick-take amendment of and application for 
amendment of Certificate No. 002-W to extend water service to 
certain territory (Oakwood) in Brevard County, by Aqua 
Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl prF RCP SGA SSC 
(" 0" i ndi cates OPR) x x 
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Program Module B1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
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OPR Staff S Rieger [!] Current CASR revision level 

I. Follow-up Application Received 
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40. 
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Where panels are asslgned the senior COmnissloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
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Previous 
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Approved:

Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Comnission decides the case. 

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
("()" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedul e 
Program Module B1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
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Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION : (850) 413-6770 
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1. Follow-up Application Received 
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3. Agenda 
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Where one Corrrnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Corrrnission decides the case. 

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

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC 
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

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff S Rieger [IJ Current CASR revision level 

1. Follow-UD ADDl ication Received 
2. Staff Recommendation 
3. Agenda 
4. Standard Order 
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
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
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and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x.. Comni ssion Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 02/11/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 
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Where panels are asslgned the senlor Comnlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 

02/19/2009 
03/03/2009 
03/23/2009 
04/23/2009 
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09/26/2008 
03/05/2009 
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

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.080S36-WU Date Docketed: 08/12/2008 Title: Application for quick-take amendment of and application for 
amendment of Certificate No. 002-W to extend water service to 
certain territory (Oakwood) in Brevard County, by Aqua 

Company: Aqua Utilities Florida. Inc. Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (EeR) GeL PIF Rep SGA sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 
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WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6110 

Program Module Bl(b) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff S Rieger ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

SAME 09/26/2008I. Follow-up Appl ication Received 
03/05/2009 03/26/20092. Staff Recommendation 
03/17/2009 04/07/20093. Agenda 
04/06/2009 04/27/20094. Standard Order 
05/06/2009 OS/27/20095. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
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28. 
29. 
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- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearlng Off·lcer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I X I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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